Kings Clipstone
Parish Council
The Royal Heart of Ancient Sherwood

Minutes of the Meeting of Kings Clipstone Parish Council on 11th March 2024, 7.00pm at The Shed, Squires Lane, Kings Clipstone.

Present: Cllr P Bromley (Chairman)

Cllr M Smith Cllr E Parkes Cllr N Stevens Cllr A Stanley

In attendance: 6 members of the public, Cllr S Carlton

Welcome

The Chairman opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

24/30 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received from Cllr S Sipson and Cllr N Depledge.

24/31 Declaration of interest in items on the Agenda

None

24/32 Approval of minutes of the meeting held on Monday 12th February 2024

The minutes were approved and signed by the Chair

24/33 County Councillors Report

Cllr S Carlton updated council on the following matters:

- A full resurfacing of Peafield Lane will be taking place on the 3rd June 2024 for 3 weeks.
- The signage for the new bus stops at Sherwood Pines has now been completed.
- Nottinghamshire County council has provided funding to continue the 14/15 bus service.
- The Capital funding grants pot is re-opening in the spring as well as the revenue funding.
- Cllr Carlton is hoping to recommission the healthy families provision.
- Cllr Carlton spent time in the village yesterday looking into local issues including the postholes between King's Clipstone and Clipstone.

Cllr P Bromley asked if any of the funding mentioned by Ben Bradley in the press would be made available to King's Clipstone to improve road and pedestrian safety as he is wanting to increase tourism in the local area. Cllr Carlton agreed to speak to Ben Bradley to find out and also encouraged council to contact the other candidates for mayor to ask the same question.

The chair thanked Cllr Carlton for the new sign on Squires Lane.

24/34 District Councillors Report

No District Councillors were in attendance.

24/35 Questions / Statements from members of the public

A member of the public informed council that a vehicle is being parked on the pavement of Main Road, pedestrians are having to walk into the road to get past.

The new strimmer needs a different head to be able to cut through the grass, Council RESOLVED to purchase a new head. The new mower is working great however it has been too wet to cut the grass recently.

24/36 Correspondence

The History group wrote to council to request that the donation made to them of £100 be paid in cash so they can use for refreshments and speakers. Council RESOLVED to pay the donation in cash.

24/37 Village Councillors Report

Cllr Parkes reported the continued speeding of traffic through the village and also quad bikes and dirt bikes intimidating a member of the public.

An increase in litter in the village has been reported by Cllr Smith and a litter pick has been requested.

Cllr Bromley is in the process of organising a meeting with the safety committee at Sherwood Pines to discuss the parking along the road when the concerts take place.

It has been noted that the car sales at the top of the rat hole has had 7 or 8 cars for sale. Cllr Carlton is going to contact Louise to discuss the damage to the Highways land caused by people parking to view vehicles.

Cllr Bromley raised that tractors with trailers have been driving at speed along Squires Lane and Main Road.

- Council RESOLVED to purchase the noticeboard for the playing field entrance
- ii) Council RESOLVED to purchase a postbox for the playing field entrance
- iii) The insurance has now paid out for the shed damage. Council RESOLVED to pay the first invoice for building material for £4500. Plans have been drawn and will be submitted for planning permission for the new shed.
- iv) The clerk is to look into the lengthsman scheme now we have the new mower.

24/38 Finance

- i) The February 2024 bank reconciliation was approved and signed by the chair
- ii) The payments for February were approved.

24/39 Planning Applications

- i) Council noted the objection to the plans at the lido ground in Clipstone
- ii) 24/00293/FUL to be discussed at the April meeting

24/40 Planning Decisions

No planning decisions were received.
24/41 Date of Next Meeting
The date of the next meeting will be the 17 th April 2024 at 7:00pm.
24/42 Chairman thanked all those present for their attendance and closed the meeting at 8.26pm.
Paul Bromley, Chairman
Date: